
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 

NOTICE: Per Courthouse reopening guidelines adopted 06/02/2021, public meetings may 

be attended by the public if a person requests to be part of the published agenda. 

Meeting room occupancy will be limited so that 15 square feet per occupant can be 

maintained. To access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for 

Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

06-02-2021 MINUTES.PDF
06-02-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-21-010.PDF

Economic Development Update

IFADC Update

Public Comments

Application For Fireworks Permit – Jensen Family 4th Of July Celebration

FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION - JENSEN FAMILY.PDF

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds – Historical Society

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Appointment To Fill Vacancy On Conservation Board

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status – Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS - CONSERVATION.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Approval Of FY 2022 Hardin County Salaries

2021-2022 SALARIES FOR AGENDA.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Meeting With Judy Funk, Heartland Insurance, Re: 2021/2022 Insurance 
Renewal

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Closed Session Meeting Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C) To 
Discuss Matters Presently In Litigation Or Where Litigation Is Imminent

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:30 A.M.

23. 11:30 A.M.



Wednesday, June 16, 2021 

NOTICE: Per Courthouse reopening guidelines adopted 06/02/2021, public meetings may 

be attended by the public if a person requests to be part of the published agenda. 

Meeting room occupancy will be limited so that 15 square feet per occupant can be 

maintained. To access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for 

Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

06-02-2021 MINUTES.PDF
06-02-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-21-010.PDF

Economic Development Update

IFADC Update

Public Comments

Application For Fireworks Permit – Jensen Family 4th Of July Celebration

FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION - JENSEN FAMILY.PDF

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds – Historical Society

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Appointment To Fill Vacancy On Conservation Board

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status – Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS - CONSERVATION.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Approval Of FY 2022 Hardin County Salaries

2021-2022 SALARIES FOR AGENDA.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Meeting With Judy Funk, Heartland Insurance, Re: 2021/2022 Insurance 
Renewal

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Closed Session Meeting Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C) To 
Discuss Matters Presently In Litigation Or Where Litigation Is Imminent

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:30 A.M.

23. 11:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/5062dae0-3aba-4786-8812-b0ca84b8bee3


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JUNE 2, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Taylor Roll, Darrell Meyer, Marc Anderson,
Willene White, Matt Rezab, Machel Eichmeier, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Carey
Callaway, Curt Groen, JD Holmes, Julie Duhn, Rocky Reents, Dave McDaniel, Donna Juber,
Shane Glinski, Elaine Loring, Megan Harrell, Matt Jones, Mark Buschkamp, Linn Adams, and
Cheryl Lawrence.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of May 26, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the June 2, 2021 claims for payment.  Motion
carried.

No Emergency Management update was provided.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported the County’s contract roadside sprayers were unable to
come this spring and a new plan is needed.  Roll proposed advertising for another IRVM
employee, to which the Supervisors agreed.

Public Comments:
Questions and comments came from Julie Duhn and Donna Juber on when the public will be
allowed back into the courthouse.  

Where upon Board Member Granzow moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-23

RESOLUTION TO RESCIND RESOLUTION NO. 2021-22

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors held a public hearing
on a budget amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors passed Resolution No. 2021-22 adopting the amended
budget; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2021-22 also approved budget appropriations; and

WHEREAS, a separate resolution should have been passed for each of the aforementioned
action items;

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors intends to pass separate resolutions
approving those action items;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County,
Iowa, that Resolution No. 2021-22 is hereby rescinded.

The motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes: Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman



Nays: none
Absent: none
Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 2nd day of June 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

* * *

WHEREUPON Board Member McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-24

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
2020/2021 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, it is desired to make appropriations for each of the different offices and departments
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, in accordance with Section 331.434, Subsection 6,
Code of Iowa, 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, as
follows: 

Section 1.  The amounts itemized by fund and by department or office on the attached schedule
are hereby appropriated from the resources of each fund so itemized, to the department or office
listed in the first column on the same line of the attached schedule. 

Section 2.  Subject to the provisions of other county procedures and regulations and applicable
state law, the appropriations authorized under Section 1 shall constitute authorization for the
department or officer listed to make expenditures or incur obligations from the itemized fund
effective July 1, 2020. 

Section 3.  In accordance with Section 331.437, Code of Iowa, no department or officer shall
expend or contract to expend any money or incur any liability, or enter into any contract which
by its terms involves the expenditures of money for any purpose in excess of the amounts
appropriated pursuant to this resolution. 

Section 4.  If at any time during the 2020/2021 budget year the Auditor shall ascertain that the
available resources of a fund for that year will be less than said fund’s total appropriations, she
shall immediately so inform the Board and recommend appropriate corrective action. 

Section 5.  The Auditor shall establish separate accounts for the appropriations authorized in
Section 1, each of which account shall indicate the amount of the appropriation, the amounts
charged thereto, and the unencumbered balance.  The Auditor shall report the status of such
accounts to applicable departments and officers monthly during the 2020/2021 budget year. 

Section 6.  All appropriations authorized pursuant to this resolution lapse at the close of business
June 30, 2021. 

The appropriations schedule is as follows:



OFFICE OR PREVIOUS TO DATE
DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION

AMOUNT AMOUNT

Board of Supervisors    $537,624 $597,087
Auditor     $442,941 $489,853
Treasurer    $518,773 $576,414
Attorney     $409,796 $455,329
Sheriff     $4,632,067 $5,119,489

 Recorder     $207,394 $230,438
 Information Technology/GIS  $473,299 $525,888

Economic Development   $146,156 $162,396
County Engineer  $7,069,332 $7,788,541
Veterans’ Affairs   $97,617 $105,463
Conservation Board   $813,412 $898,597
IRVM     $223,770 $248,633

     SUBTOTAL    $17,198,128

Non-County Funds/Commissions
**Assessor   $322,556 $358,395
**E911    $609,525 $677,250
**Emergency Management  $131,430 $146,033
TOTAL    $18,379,806

The motion was seconded by Board Member Granzow and after due
Consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed
And adopted this 2nd day of June, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

* * *

WHEREUPON Board Member Granzow moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION No. 2021-25

On May 26, 2021, a budget hearing for an amendment was held.  The budget amendment was 
approved and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount
Board of Supervisors +  $259,910
Auditor +  $6,200
Conservation +  $40,000



Motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the roll 
was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 2nd day of June, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

* * *

At 9:08 a.m. the Chair opened the public hearing on a proposed FY 2020/2021 budget
amendment. 

No oral or written comments or objections were received on the proposed budget amendment.

Granzow explained that the amendment was due to anticipated American Rescue Plan Act funds.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adopt the FY 2020/2021 budget amendment as
follows.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion
carried.  



WHEREUPON Board Member McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION No. 2021-26

On June 2, 2021, a budget hearing for an amendment was held.  The budget amendment was 
approved and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount

       ARPA Funds Income
Board of Supervisors +  $1,636,069

Motion was seconded by Board Member Granzow and after due consideration thereof, the roll 
was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman



NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 2nd day of June, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

* * *

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Bev Dirksen from the
MHDS Advisory Board.  Hoffman thanked Dirksen for her years of service in the area of mental
health.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved Granzow seconded to approve the FY 2022 Statements of Understanding with
CICS for personnel.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for May 2021.
Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Ann Knight, part-time
Correctional Officer, effective 05/26/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Marc Anderson, Brown-Hurst Insurance Agency, introduced Willene White, County Risk
Management Services, who presented on insurance services and products provided by Iowa
Communities Assurance Pool (ICAP).

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to recess.  Motion carried.

At 11:30 a.m. the meeting was reconvened to discuss reopening of the Courthouse to the public.
The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors
Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow; and Machel Eichmeier, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, and
Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Elaine Loring, Becca Junker, Matt Rezab, Julie Duhn, and
Dave McDaniel. 

After discussion, Hoffman read aloud the following reopening guidelines:

1.  Appointments will be the required method of securing a time for driver’s license
services. 

2.  Appointments will still be taken by all offices to help guarantee customer service
efficiency and to help customers prepare for the business to be conducted. 

3.  While all services besides driver’s license services will not require appointments
Hardin County encourages effective communications in order to best serve everyone.

4.  Security will assist in making sure social distancing can occur for our customers to the
best of their abilities.



5.  If it is determined by courthouse staff or security personnel that the areas are
becoming overcrowded or if personal confidentiality in service areas can’t be maintained
customers may be asked to wait in other areas including the basement hallway.

6.  Public meetings will still be available by Zoom and archived on YouTube.  Meetings
may be attended by the public if a person requests to be part of the published agenda. 

Meeting room occupancy will be maintained so that 15 square feet per occupant can be
maintained per guidance.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Courthouse security protocols as listed
above.  Motion carried.  

Hoffman acknowledged that department heads in the County Office Building and Law
Enforcement Center will set their own protocols for those buildings.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor







6/14/2021 2:57:57 PM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 06/16/2021 - 06/16/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Agsource Cooperative Serv 36.002607V

AgSource Laboratories 771.006022V

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 5,307.0061244V

Alliant Energy 5,235.294253V

Angela De La Riva 421.65100411

Barco Municipal Products 337.811046V

Business Radio Sales & Service Inc 1,031.25100366

Butler County Sheriff 41.001618V

Campbell Supply Co 504.48620V

Central Iowa Fabrication 151.8162346V

Cintas 389.242475V

Cintas Corporation 220.411545V

City of Alden 29.56512V

City of Radcliffe 69.61517V

Compliancy Group LLC 4,200.002713V

Concrete Inc 100.003067V

ConvergeOne, Inc 4,904.892818V

Culligan 300.85857V

Culligan Water 91.65100455

David Dieters / Nissly & Nissly 200.00181V

Davis F Horton 109.57589E

Donnlee Jackson 260.002895V

Ecosource LLC 3,510.002933V

Eldora City Ambulance 60.0062606V

Eldora Hardware 427.962647V

Eldora Tire & Alignment 44.8662947V

Equipment Blades, Inc. 2,392.00100478

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 70.004728V

Fastenal 1,374.552247V

Galls Incorporated 1,323.641389V

Garrison Tripp 96.29100880

Gary McEwen 520.00222V

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 8,104.91145V

Global Software / TAC10 3,100.002740V

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 1,865.424240V

Hardin County Office Supplies 41.98119V

Hardin County Solid Waste & Recycling 30.004322V

Hawkeye Alarm & Signal Company 1,196.492890V

Hawkeye West Pest Control 60.002637V

Heart of Iowa 3,154.976335V

Heather Johlas 30.00100691

Ia Dept of Public Safety 1,992.005048V

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 3,731.00868V

Interstate Batteries 273.82880V

Iowa Department of Natural Resources 350.00100262

Iowa Department of Transportation 60.001007V

Iowa Falls Marine 148.132768V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 49.9662036V

Iron Mountain 77.4763471V

ISAC 210.00920V

ISCTA-Franklin County Treasurer 250.00100888

J & T Plumbing & Heating 97.13100042

Kevin Seidl 4,550.00100886

Kit Paper 40.00100328

Lexipol LLC 8,057.002835V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 06/16/2021 - 06/16/2021

6/14/2021 2:57:57 PM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

M & G Tire Service 229.722615V

Magic Mufflers Brakes 25.004188V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 2,865.704141V

McKesson Medical Surgical 23.782735V

Medicap Pharmacy #8095 1,042.455729V

Mend Correctional Care PLLC 10,625.872724V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 345.2062056V

Moler Sanitation 29.50100385

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 970.702286V

NAPA Auto Parts 67.254290V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 35.99617V

North Iowa Reporting 215.0063851V

O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc 55.5162373V

Orkin, 538-Waterloo 60.00100827

Petroblend Corp. 3,102.441219V

Pitney Bowes Global Financial 2,193.5763770V

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 125.7862320V

Psychology Associates 140.00100882

Public Employee Health Fund 755.951782V

Quaker Security LLC 2,550.00100507

Radcliffe Telephone Co 313.574207V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2,029.342077V

Reliable1 790.001102V

Richard Brockmeyer 80.002757V

Rognes Bros. Excavating, Inc 8,393.0081054D

Ryan Contracting & Overhead Doors LLC 1,264.64100287

Schneider Geospatial LLC 8,760.00100763

Schumacher Elevator Co. 6,864.922130V

Secretary of State 559.132116V

Shield Pest Control LLC 180.0063086V

Sioux Sales Company 170.101764V

Snap-On-Tools 949.0162194V

State Medical Examiners Office 2,166.0063559V

Storey Kenworthy 160.9461798V

Story County Sheriff 159.20973V

Summit Food Service LLC 9,248.912332V

The Sidwell Company 1,341.072584V

Theisens 87.786220V

Theresa A. Ritland 102.6061919V

Thomas Murphey-Park Host 405.84100870

Times Citizen 1,495.56538V

Titan Machinery Inc. 80.001580V

Truck Center Companies East LLC 1,150.23100823

U.S. Cellular 1,128.8962000V

U.S. Post Office 212.004350V

UMB Bank, N.A. 250.0061676V

Union Auto Inc. 85,882.001523V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 17.502924V

Veridian Credit Union 557.9263561V

Verizon Connect 418.80100836

Verlyn Mensing 320.00100703

WahlTek Inc 2,384.4562493V

Wesley Wiese 40.00522E

Yulisa Garibay 240.00100887

Z & Z Glass 1,380.0062420V

Ziegler Incorporated 997.061463V

Zion Lutheran Cemetery 100.001263V

238,142.52Grand Total:















6/9/2021













June 13, 2021XXXXXXXXX



Department Employee FY 2021/22

Board of Supervisors Lance Granzow 38,536.00$    

Reneé McClellan 38,536.00$    

William Hoffman 38,536.00$    

Auditor Jolene Pieters 66,759.00$    

Jamie Geisler 18.14$            

**Angela Silvey 43,393.00$    

**Rebecca Junker 43,400.00$    

Denise Smith 18.36$            

Treasurer Machel Eichmeier 66,360.00$    

**Deanna Vaux 53,750.00$    

**Jessica Wright 46,451.00$    

Kristi Hofmeister 20.07$            

**Sherry Simons 46,451.00$    

Michelle Harken 19.05$            

Ann Larson 18.30$            

Attorney Darrell Meyer 102,583.00$  

Christopher Klein 72,828.00$    

Clifford Cory 45,082.00$    

Carol Fletcher 41,136.00$    

Renee Springston (Part-Time) 15.30$            

Sheriff David McDaniel 94,249.00$    

Civil Deputy

Anita Reed 53,235.00$    

Administrative Assistant

Mindy Gehrke 18.36$            

Deputies

Jeffrey Brenneman 28.98$            

David Burk 26.51$            

Christain Copper 27.60$            

James D. Holmes 80,115.00$    

Mitchell Kappel 29.48$            

Lance Lemke 29.34$           

Edward Lepley 28.63$           

Kourtney Nachazel 29.48$           

Josh Nelson 32.28$           

William Raum 29.59$           

Part-Time Deputies

Michael Liitschwager 21.22$           

Blake Munro 21.22$           

David Twedt 21.22$           

Communications/Dispatch

Kassidy Havnes 17.78$            

Heather Johlas 20.96$            

Sophia Lupkes 18.35$            

Jonah Pankow 17.78$            

Sara Robinson 23.46$            

Part-Time Communications

Hannah Metz 16.97$           

Sara Knott 16.97$            

Jamie Kolthoff 16.97$            

Jordyn Houston 16.97$           

Jail Administration

Nicholas Whitmore 78,526.93$    

Collections

Karla Gear 21.37$            

Correctional Officers

Ryan Buseman 26.83$            

Michael Chapman 18.90$            

Jennifer Crosser 18.90$            

Jeffrey Folkerts 21.30$            



Jason Fults 23.06$            

Alec Jensen 18.90$            

Jennifer Kappel 19.96$            

Rebecca Maifeld 21.24$           

Deb Mesch 22.31$           

Leland Mosch 19.96$           

Cyrus Thomas 19.45$           

Steve Recker 21.35$           

Jesse Wolf 23.06$           

Part-Time Correctional Officers

Maxwell Chapman 18.90$            

Jacob Chicoine 18.90$            

Robert Drake 18.90$            

Emma Inks 18.90$            

Joshua June 18.90$            

Brock Kinney 18.90$            

Daniel Kluesner 18.90$            

Ann Knight 18.90$            

Erick Knott 18.90$            

Diane Rash 18.90$            

Haydon Rhoades 18.90$            

Michelle Ryan 18.90$            

Harli Schutt 18.90$            

Paula Schutt 18.90$            

Matron & Attendant 9.00$               

Recorder Lori Kadner 64,330.00$    

**Cheryl Lawrence 54,701.00$    

Laura Isenhower (Part-Time) 14.50$           

****Don Knoell

****Connie Mesch** 63,116.00$    

****Tifani Eisentrager 24.75$           

IT Matthew Jones 71,400.00$    

Michael Pearce 47,500.00$    

Engineer ∞Taylor Roll 110,200.00$  

Bruce Dieken 70,657.00$    

Joseph Donald 28.32$           

Mark Oliver 62,630.00$    

Greg Ringena 71,260.00$    

Marti Brooks 20.29$           

Carroll Adams 17.25$           

Cole Birchmier 22.49$           

Lucas Burton 22.60$           

Chad Cearly 22.48$           

Terry Clemons 23.18$           

Keith Crosser 22.80$           

Marty Eide 22.78$           

Clint Friest 22.70$           

Glendon Granzow 22.69$           

Scott Hackney 22.53$           

Heath Hansen 21.80$           

Bruce Haskin 23.02$           

David Hilsabeck 22.32$           

Shane Holdgrafer 22.82$           

Landon Janes 22.70$           

Andrew Jeske 22.06$           

Adam Johnson 22.44$           

Blake Jones 22.44$           

Jason Leverton 22.68$           

Mitchell Mosch 22.66$           

Dan Nelson 22.36$           

Travis Prochaska 17.00$           



Clint Reents 22.83$           

Rod Ryan 23.07$           

Shane Schossow 23.18$           

Dale Schwarck 21.82$           

Ryan Stupp 22.60$           

Garrison Tripp 12.00$           

Johnathan Tjarks 22.60$           

Shawn Toomsen 22.73$           

Tim Windelow 23.02$           

Paul Martin 22.20$           

Kevin Wykle 22.64$           

Veteran's Affairs ****Bernal Koehrsen 31,520.00$    

Conservation ****Wesley Wiese 66,592.33$    

Craig Boomgarden 54,801.59$    

Christopher Barber 59,145.60$    

Kit Paper 44,956.11$    

Camryn Grubic 36,837.73$    

Davis Horton 43,895.61$    

Brennen Reysack 36,832.68$    

Brett Lawrence (Part-Time) 14.00$           

Rebecca Frerichs (Part-Time) 11.87$           

Environmental Health Jessica Sheridan 53,040.00$    

County Office Buildings Jody Mesch 74,460.00$    

Mason Kelly 21.42$           

Mental Health Services Linn Adams 96,000.00$    

Jodi Hamilton 25.74$            

Michelle Lauchner (Part-Time) 16.82$            

Mary Swartz 26.77$            

Emergency Management ****Thomas Craighton 52,530.00$    

Economic Development Angela De La Diva 61,863.00$    

****Set by board or commission other than Board of Supervisors 

**   Deputies - set by department heads

∞   Contract approved bi-annually for fiscal year basis 

Approved by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors

BJ Hoffman, Chairperson

 

Date




